

Rahul Bhomiya  
C-2/503, Pashupatinath, Madhav Sankalp, Near Godrej Hills, Behind Axis Bank,  
Gandhare, Barave Road, Khadakpada, Kalyan (West), MH-IND Pin- 421301  
+919820622055  
DOB- 28-03-1992  
rahulbhomiya@gmail.com

## OBJECTIVE

Being a young and enthusiastic individual and having worked majorly on audit and attestation assignments during my internship period, I would like to make a shift to industry as it is going to enable me to widen my horizon and add to honing my core competencies. I have the ability to adapt to the ever-evolving and competitive environment of an organization I am working with as I have the appetite for constant growth through learning and multi-tasking. I seek to add value to my career by aligning my personal goals with that of the organization I'm working for.

## CORE COMPETENCIES

- Proficient with usage of computer i.e. MS Office Package and working knowledge of SAP ERP.
- Well versed with complete auditing practices like initiation, documentation and preparation of audit report.
- Good command over technical aspects of auditing.
- Able to handle any sized client either unsupervised or in team
- Good with arithmetic calculations, grasping new knowledge, interpersonal and communication skills

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### S. R. Batliboi & Associates, an Indian network firm of Ernst and Young Global

Audit Assistant : Feb 2012 to Oct 2014

- Worked on major clients like Siemens India and Parle Agro on statutory audit assignments apart from working on many small sized private limited companies.
- Handled many small sized clients like Remy Sula independently.
- Worked at medium sized clients unsupervised to the satisfaction of seniors at remote locations.
- Proficient in completing the audit work right from initiation till completion. Proficient with various computer assisted audit techniques and applications.
- Well versed with audit documentation and preparation of audit reports / certificates.
- Also, travelled widely to carry out stock and fixed assets verification .
- Proficient with various computer assisted audit techniques and applications.
- Worked on tax audit assignment of Red Bull India.

### M. P. Chitale and Company

Audit Assistant : October 2011 to Feb 2012

- Worked on clients like Morgan Stanley Primary Dealer (concurrent audit) and AIG general insurance (internal audit).

### M/s Vivek Awate and Company

Audit Assistant : Nov 2014 to Dec 2014

- Worked on documentation task

### S R B C & Co LLP, an Indian network firm of Ernst and Young Global

Client Support Specialist : December 2018 – July 2020

- Worked on major listed clients like Reliance Industries Limited and Bharat Gears Limited (Statutory Audit Profile). Also, carried out Limited Reviews of smaller clients like Siemens Healthcare Private Limited, Radionet Pharmaceuticals and Peri India Private Limited.

## Educational Qualification

Examination	University / College / Institution	Month / Year	Score	Remarks
SSC	Maharashtra Board	Mar-07	80%	
HSC	Maharashtra Board	Mar-09	68%	
TYBcom	Mumbai University	Apr-12	69%	
CA - CPT	ICAI	Dec-09	104/200	
CA - IPCC	ICAI	May-11	354/700	
CA - Final	ICAI	May-18	330/800	Pursuing : Scored 174 and 156 in previous attempt before the break
MBA - Finance	Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies	Jul-20	73%	Cleared 2nd Semester recently
US - CMA	Wiley Miles Education			Pursuing
Executive Program in Finance and Risk Management	IIM – Raipur	Jun-20		Pursuing

## Trainings

Completed Information Technology Training and Orientation Program conducted by ICAI. Also attended a 15 day session on GST conducted by ICAI. Also attended various soft skills training in current job.